City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

January 25, 2001

Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E.
Jeff Mortensen & Assoc
6010-B Midway Park NE
Albuquerque, NM 87199
Attn: Christian J. Sholtis , E.I

RE: SEVEN BAR ELEMENTARY SHOOL (A13-D14). PORTABLES (Classrooms ) .
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FOR GRADING PERMIT AND PAVING
PERMIT APPROVALS, ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED DECEMBER 27, 2000.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your December 27, 2000 submittal, the above referenced
project is approved for both Grading Permit and Paving Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydroloy.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approvao, an Engineer’s Certification per the DPM will be
required.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,
\ /ohn P. Murray, P.E.
— - Hydrology

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMOD, TION EMPLOYER




City of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

January 25, 2001

Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E.
Jeff Mortensen & Assoc
6010-B Midway Park NE
Albuquerque, NM 87199

Attn: Christian J. Sholtis , E.L.

RE: SEVEN BAR ELEMENTARY SHOOL (A13-D14). MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN.
ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED DECEMBER 6, 2000.

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your December 6, 2000 submittal, the Master Drainage
Plan is approved for the above referenced project.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




City of Albuquerque

December 9, 1999

Dan Aguirre, PE

Wilson & Company
4900 Lang Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: APS Seven Bar Loop School Site Rough Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11-5-99 (A13/D14)

Dear Mr. Aguirre,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 11-8-99, the above
referenced site can be approved for Grading Permit.

Please provide a mylar to me with the appropriate signature block and a copy for my file.
Label the existing wall to the east to not be disturbed.

Please be advised that prior to Building Permit approval of the school, a new topographic
survey with new contours will be necessary. Engineer Certification per the DPM
checklist will not be required for this grading.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986

Sincerely,

Bradley L. éngé, PE

Hydrology Review Engineer

C: file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




